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AGENDA
TO: Members of the House Judiciary Standing Committee
FROM: Rep. Kay L. MclIff, Chair
Rep. Francis D. Gibson, Vice Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Thursday, February 24, 2011
TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: 20 House Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0406 Access to Adoption Records (J. Biskupski)
(rf/mda)

2. HB0425 Offender DNA Fees (B. Wilson)

(sca/ses)
3. HJRO038 Joint Resolution to Amend Rule of Evidence (J. Dunnigan)

(ecm/jdh)
4. HB0376 Small Claims Court Jurisdiction (R. Edwards)

(ecm/jdh)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Rep. Kay L. MclIff, Chair
Rep. Francis D. Gibson, Vice Chair

Rep. Jackie Biskupski Rep. Christopher N. Herrod Rep. Paul Ray
Rep. Derek E. Brown Rep. Eric K. Hutchings Rep. Mark A. Wheatley
Rep. LaVar Christensen Rep. Ken Ivory Rep. Brad R. Wilson
Rep. Fred C. Cox Rep. Brian S. King

Committee Analyst: Jerry D. Howe, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Linda Black HIUDO0224.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



